From: Christa Harden

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Ramsay, Seth; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: James King; Karl Zillgitt; Christa Harden

Subject: Docket No. FIFRA-04-2025-3003(b)

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 5:28:13 PM

Attachments: EPA Violation Check #6799060.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached copy of the check that was sent out on Wednesday, March 19, 2025 for above
claim. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Christa Harden

Sr. Manager of Corporate Accounting
Publix Super Markets, Inc.
863-688-1188 ext. 34434
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ACCOUNT NUMBER

000946728 0006799050

N

§ FExxkxk154 100.00*

Agency Cincinnati Finance Div ' :
Govermpent Lockbox 979078 ‘

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

Security features.
s tices:
Details on back,

8112001

DATE CHECK "NO
PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC 03/19/25 9006799060
P.0. BOX 407, LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33802 A88888
SEn Sy B ‘ - Y PE 55 GROSS . DISCOUNT NET
01/22/25 FIFRAO420253003B 1922830556 154,100.00 0.00 154,100.00
THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT FOR ITEMS DESCRIBED ABOVE,
DATE CHECK NO
PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC 03/19/25 0006799060
P.0. BOX 407, LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33802 A88888
‘ MEMO |TveE| DESCRIPTION Gross DISCOUNT NET
c .
ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT FOR ITEMS DESCRIBED ABOVE 154.100.00 0.00 154.100.00
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DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR SIGN BELOW THIS LINE
RESERVED FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE”™

. b The securily features listed helow, as well as those
= not fisted, exceed indusitry guidelines.
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